From: Upreti Manish INPU <Manish.Upreti@syngenta.com> 
Sent: 31 January 2023 19:29
To: prasenjit@market-xcel.com
Cc: 'Chandana Banerji' <chandana.banerji@market-xcel.com>; Sangodkar Anuja Nilesh INPU <anuja.sangodkar@syngenta.com>
Subject: Re: Hot pepper grower perceptions

We are going with full service Prasenjit. 

Thanks
Manish 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Prasenjit Saha <prasenjit@market-xcel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 7:25:43 PM
To: Upreti Manish INPU <Manish.Upreti@syngenta.com>
Cc: 'Chandana Banerji' <chandana.banerji@market-xcel.com>; Sangodkar Anuja Nilesh INPU <anuja.sangodkar@syngenta.com>
Subject: RE: Hot pepper grower perceptions 
 
	CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Manish,
 
Thanks for the go-ahead on the study.
 
We have provided 2 options –
 
1. CATI intervention with farmers with only data sharing in excel format – INR 90,000 + GST
1. CATI intervention with farmers with the full-fledged report in ppt format – INR 1,30,000 + GST
 
Kindly let us know which options we are going forward with.
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Prasenjit Saha
Project Director
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 551 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 551 / Mobile: +91 9899765200
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